STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. JNDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS0200902
Darrick Cooper E X .u 13A0210200812
: ) Date of Offense:  8/7/2013

Race: Sex: M ode § :_ 16-13-30(B)

, ___Aus )1 4
DOB: ! SS#: Z@l‘;‘]c(:ode # 3420
Address: © VE
Clty,smte,zlp -NEW ELLENTON, SC COUDt of App eals 0-3 1\

. SENTENCE SHEET
DL# P SID#:
*CDL Yes[] Noff” CMV Yes{] Nojyf Hazmat Yes{ ] No M)’
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Vehicle / Use of vehicle without permission with intent to deprive
in violationof § 16-21-0060(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0756
X] NON-VIOLENT {J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS{CSC [1§17-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [7] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Inctuded Offense, ((1Defendant Waives Preseatment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
[] Reco

The plea is:

@\2thou Negotiations or Recommendation, Mw)egottated Sentence, endatiop by the State.
l 13947 D 7 2§00

Young//Elizabeth "Be SC Bar# Defendant ttoméy for SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant istommited to the m Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of \3 mmn@ [7 underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/yegrs and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
}gf?aﬁ, which are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _/é'z"ézﬁ— Q) ~ D43/ / H 3

(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chitd Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: TEE
[IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [T] Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered  PTUP 583
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Scrvi@%%éoymem %
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n ] E ?:‘!g
[ '] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp, ™ «53 & |
Q . f
— May serve W/E begining g °§ CA- = St—
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (P4 E? S %3
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [;15 ;‘3 [— g’
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecélvqis?@(%/mmhly S
§ 14-1-211{AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 00 -00 pmts. of $ l'@'"@a g3 )
§14-1-21 {AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ° § YEE 2 -
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) sz 7§ S paidtoPublic BHE&ERnd
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: ﬂ%%g—a—?% :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 9 ChSE it
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $ 5 200 ESNET. _
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3§ RO=%EE -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Feg) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [T Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ S 00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2.9D during probation.
TOTAL $ /33.90
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clcrk Q/V.J)ég}vﬁ(&vo Judge Cfde: ° )
Court Reporter: /’ Sentence Date: i MV 3’, 05
SCCAR17(0372011) V I &

Deputy Clerk
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS0200904
Darrick Cooper )  A/Wi# _T337IFY
AKA: y  Dateof Offense: _8/7/2013
Race: Sex: M Age: 43 ) S.C.Code § :_56-05-0750(BXD
DOB: SS#: ) CDRCode#: _ 0065
Address: VE ) a6
o Saie i .. NEW ELLENTON, 5C ) SENTENCE SHEET sgﬂ» s
. . P - P )
*CDL Yes[] Nop CMV Yes[] Noj}” Hazmat Yes[ ] No@/ oL §60°
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [(] CONVICTED OF or MLEADS
TO: Traffic/ Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 1st offense '
in violationof § 56-05-0750(BX1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [[JMOSTSERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [7817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] AsIndicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: E]Zitho t Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, (] Re endatiop by the State.
LN I47  Pnee 72702
SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the moepnrtment of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of é@a&mm@ {] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. -
Q-CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon: 2o~ (S~ ©Od = g ) [H325
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apglied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing U] ordered  prUP 28 [
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ——-  days/hours Public Servigeiiinployment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] ERE ?é)

< I .
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp. 35 88 _

- May serve W/E begining ~o8F |
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [é_b Eé e §
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing E?f - )
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 8\ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutiv Qe@%y/n'@thl B
§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 T§ \ pmts. of § beghnis S5 . %R
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 "§ \ . S S8 e S e &
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§\ $___ paidio P“""%%‘?B“S%:‘}’l? X % S
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tost) $25 § Nz —_  Oter %’Eég-%"% —t3
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prab) $500 "% <> SuE 88 i
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ T %3 288 &
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 7§ \ CEEE J
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ \ 58 —u% 5 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § \ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ \ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) 3 \ during probation,
TOTAL $ \
Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . Judge Code:
Court Reporter: /’M (yten Sentence Date: 7 = 2L
SCCA/217 (U3/2011) ¢ 7 &

Depuity Clerk
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WlTNESSES

Aiken County Sheriff
D Grubbs

Law Enforcement Case #:13-045943

BAY
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DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200904

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

—— ——

——
— —

r——e
———a

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUNE TERM 2014

re— r—
— ———

THE STATE
VS.

H

DARRICK RAY COOPER

Foreperson of G ry &
Date: June 5 2014 _

NN CDR #: 0065 _
é Indictment for
VERDICT . FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE
WHEN SIGNALED BY LAW
ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE
§ 56-05-0750(B)(1)
J- —— — ———
Forsperson oF Pl Ty STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Date:

sTATEOFsoUT
%15 Y OF Goda AU(ENHCAROUNA 4
d, Clerk
Session of Court of
that the fgreA'} b County, Sou, Cg?;,m"“ Pleas ang Gepery
original g g"‘ﬂg wﬂstxtutes 3 true ang gq, 3 do herchy certify
focumen wthh have beenﬁledmmy"? Pyof the
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STATE OF SOUTH CARO INDICTMENT FOR
WCEFFYE@O STOP MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN

COUNTY OF AIKEN SIGNALED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT
Al b)l 4 2015 VEHICLE

SC Court of Appeals  § 56-05-0750(B)(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 9, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DARRICK RAY COOPER did in Aiken County on or about August 7, 2013,
in the absence of mitigating circumstances, unlawfully fail to stop while driving a mator
vehicle on a road, street or highway of the state for a law enforcement vehicle after
being signaled to do so by means of a flashing light and/or siren and the road conditions
were such that a reasonable driver could hear and/or see the signals.' All in violation of

§56-5-750 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. : MM K
J SﬂROM THURMUND Gflonoad
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WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff

D Grubbs

L.aw Enforcement Case #: 13-045943

BAY

—
—————

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

I

2013A0210200812

[
NYE

RY=\g§

ACTION OF GRAND JU (. N
j‘ue \D( l

7 EX

(2 WEQ

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200902

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

v—— werem—— ——
———— —e— ———

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUNE TERM 2014

ve— r———
re— P ——

THE STATE
vs.

N

DARRICK RAY COOPER

CDR #: 3420

—
— ——

Foreperson of Gra
Date: June 5, 2014 o&f‘\\ \,Q

o
;:;,
(‘0

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Iindictment for

GRAND LARCENY
§ 16-13-30(B)

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLXNA Ry
COUNTYOFAIKEN . R

I, Liz Godard, Clerk of Coun of Common Pleas and General
Semions for Aiken Coumy South ‘Carolina do hercby certify
that the foregoing "constitutés a true and correct copy of the
original document.s which have been ﬁlvd in my office this

AUG 05 2015
%zgﬁaa@

CCCr.&G. A, Aken Coumy .

e

Deputy Clerk ‘e



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

) .
- . )  GRAND LARCENY
COUNTY OF AIKEN y B
- ) § 16-13-30(B)

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened an June-: 9, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DARRICK RAY COOPER did in Aiken County on or about August 7, 2013,

- feloniously take and carry away a-2005 Buick Century valued at more than Two

Thousand Dollars but less than Ten Thousand Dollars and belonging to Shirley Key with
intent to deprive the owner permanently of such property. All in violation.of §16-13-)30.

Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

gk B. Wi,

J. SWOM THURMOND, s@hcmR 6

provided.




ARREST WARRANT

2013A0210200812

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of
Aiken
‘THE STATE A 13045943
against

. Darrick Cooper

Address: i

s NEW ELLENTON, SC -

Phone: SSN:

Sexx. M Race: W Heightt § 6 Weight: 200

DL State: DL# :

poB: | Agency ORI #  SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency: ~ Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer. D Grubbs - 5956

Offense: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000

oM APProvea Dy

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ‘ ORIGINAL §.C. Attorney General
K] Countyl  [] Municipaity of ) : AFFIDAVIT Honsia

Aiken ) =& /’L

D Grubbs _ who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant ! Darrick Cooper ’

did within this county and state on orabout 8/ 7/2()13
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ _’
in the following partlculars : -

Personally appeared before me the affiant

violate the criminal laws of the

Aiken )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Larcehy / Grand Larceny;’value.more than $2,000 but less than $10,000

| further state that there -is protiable cause to. believe that the defendant named above did commit o,
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: .

On 8/7/2013 at 300 Sizemore Ave. (which is located within the County of Aiken). the Defendant (Darrick Cooper) did commit
Grand Larceny. The Defendant did this by unlawfully.taking a 2005 Buick Century displaying SC Tag of FIK 354 with a VIN of
2G4WS52J751115452 with the intent to permanently depnvc its owner (Shirley Key) thereof. This being in v10|ahon of SC Code of
Law 16-13-30 (B).

i
§

but less than $10,000
Offense Code: 3420 - l . .
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-13-0030(B) Signature of Affiant ; , . e /.7 /
1S waram s ' nome STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : -
D County/ D Municipality of E County! D Municipality of ) A/@ét'deress 420 Harg Avenue North East
The accused -

Is to . be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

(L.S)

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN

A copy of this est warrant was delivered to

defendant

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions-
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
" Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

. Aiken, SC 29801-
Afiiant's Telephone  (803)642-1762

Nt e

Aiken

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 8/7/2013 defendant  Darrick_Cooper
did violate the criminal taws of the State of South Carollna (or ordinance of

E] County/ D Municipality of . Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Larceny / Grand Larccnyi value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworﬁ before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable .- .
chg to and sub;#t%before me )
on 013 : '
: / - - - ) Judge's Address 435 Wire Road
| ) : Aiken, SC 29801-
Judge's Telephone  (803)642-2044

Magistrate D Municipal

ORIGINAL

) l;suing Court:
ORIGINAL

Judge Code:

l—__] Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY. OF AIKEN

CHECKLIST

TRIAL COURT:
X GENERAL SESSIONS COURT
] MAGISTRATE COURT

Darrick Cooper
[] MUNICIPAL COURT

)
)
)
)
)
)

CASE NUMBER/CHARGE:
73371FY/Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light,
2013A0210200812 Larceny/ Grand Larcen{

CHECKLIST F

DIRECTIONS: Magistrate and Municipal Cous
MAGISTRATE AND MUNICIPAL COURT! A ,
attach this checklist to the charging document (a - COURT, : ¢ a judge
for a bond hearing or first appearance, and comp g e, y of
this form. 4
X BAILP

1. Form used at bail proceeding
___a.  Bond Form I (personal recognizance)
oAb Bond Form II (surety, cash, percentage) ;
___c. None (Non-Bailable Offense)
2. For cases in which bond was set, defendant was in
X_a  Warrant for arrest will be issued for viol
X _b.  Hisright and obligation to be present at t
X c Failure to appear in court as required wil
connection with a felony, or while awaiti
$5,000 or imprisonment for not more tha
misdemeanor for which the maximum posg
than $1,000 or imprisonment for not more ¢
not specified above will result in the issuan

“ - =37 For-casesto be tried in"Court of General Sessions; dé AL GO 7 0 g Si

X a Orally .
Xb. In writing [NOTE: Defendant must be infaos

4. ]x_ Defendant was informed of the right to trial by jui*
n all general sessions cases, in all criminal domestic
to be imposed, defendant was informed of the followiy
ia: Charges against defendant and nature of the;
b.
7;{_0

Right to counsel and right to court-appointex
Defendant was informed orally and provided :
obtain court appointed counsel if indigent (n:
counsel. In order to apply for court appointé::

Public Defender located at 410 Ba:

“within 72 hours of your release for

screening.

6. Inall criminal domestic violence cases and any case wh -7
and was provided a document explaining that entering t| -
member resides constitutes an additional misdemeanor -

7. If'the charges that have been brought against you are dis = =% s T T T A TS R ¢ .«.u_,u\u'
record expunged. s i T

08/08/2013
Bond Hearing Date

BC0202



